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 Judith M. Sumray SUPPRT2015/1727/P 26/04/2015  18:49:54 Please note that the Leaseholder has been granted permission by the owner of the Freehold of 346 

Finchley Road (i.e. 346 Finchley Road NW3 Limited) to make these alterations.  

The application is supported by the Freeholder because it will improve the layout and living conditions 

of Flat 2, without in any way impacting upon the neighbouring property, 344 Finchley Road.  

Please note that 346 Finchley Road does not fall within the Redington Frognal Conservation Area. 

Yours faithfully

Judith M. Sumray 

Company Secretary

346 Finchley Road NW3 Limited 

346 Finchley Road

London

NW3 7AJ

Flat 1

346 Finchley Road

London

NW3 7AJ

NW3 7AJ
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